Interoffice Memo

from the Department of Human Resources

To: Heidi Mercer
From: Adam Weldon
Date: August 11, 2025
Re: Tenure Recipients

We are pleased to offer tenure to the following staff members:

Name Building
Kirk Anderson Lake Orion High School
Alexa Baker Blanche Sims Elementary

Lauren Berkal

Oakview Middle School

Stephanie Brown

Paint Creek Elementary

Taylor Byal

Oakview Middle School

Adian Carl

Paint Creek Elementary

Jacob Creeden

Lake Orion High School

Brittany Davis

Scripps Middle School

Valerie Duffy

Oakview Middle School

Lauren Dulmage

Scripps Middle School

Steven Emery

Scripps Middle School

Kristen Fazzoni

Stadium Drive Elementary

Haley Grisdale

Lake Orion High School

Robert Karagosian

Stadium Drive Elementary

Maria Ketelhut

Lake Orion High School

Michael Kolinski

Lake Orion High School

Molly Maldonado

Waldon Middle School

Keri Mech Carpenter Elementary
Michelle Million Oakview Middle School
Julia Moore Blanche Sims Elementary

Sarah Oikarinen

Early Childhood Center




Amanda Russell

Blanche Sims Elementary

Jessica Soullier

Stadium Drive Elementary

Rachel Stelman

Oakview Middle School

Landry Tascarella

Stadium Drive Elementary

Morgan Tinnion

Lake Orion High School

Stephanie Tunis

Paint Creek Elementary

Morgan Walker

Blanche Sims Elementary

Anastasia Webber

Blanche Sims Elementary




	Interoffice Memo
	from the Department of Human Resources
	To: Heidi Mercer

	From:  Adam Weldon
	Re: Tenure Recipients


